From: I - Oxfordshire County Council <[ EENEG -

Sent: 27 May 2025 09:48

To: Green Hill Solar

Cc: Gurney, George - Oxfordshire County Council
Subject: RE: ENO10170: Green Hill Solar Farm

Dear Case Team,

Thank you for your correspondence about EN010170: Green Hill Solar Farm. We have no
comments to make on the proposal given its distance from Oxfordshire.

Kind regards,

Principal Strategic Planner

Strategic Planning Team
Economy and Place
' Council

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk

From: Green Hill Solar <greenhill@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 May 2025 15:21

To: Green Hill Solar <greenhill@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: EN010170: Green Hill Solar Farm

You don't often get email from greenhill@planninginspectorate.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,
This is a reminder that a response is required to the attached letter by the 22" May 2025.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact the project case team using the details below.

Kind regards,
Eé?é% Green Hill Solar Farm Case Team
Piénning Planning Inspectorate
Inspectorate E greenhill@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

T 0303 444 5000
www.gov.uk/pins
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